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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 10:18 AM
To: 'Michael Mulligan'
Cc: 'Scott Hackman (Scott.hackman@arcadis-us.com)'; 'Becky.gerard@arcadis-us.com'; 

Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RO3169 - Diesel locomotive released, 1408 Middle Harbor Road, Oakland
Attachments: Attachment_1_and_ftpUploadInstructions_2014-05-15.pdf

Dear Mr. Mulligan, 

I am the Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) caseworker assigned to the case of the reported release of diesel
fuel at 1408 Middle Harbor Road, Oakland.  Please provide me with an update of the activities associated with the release,
preferably by email.  Upload any existing documents related to the release and any remedial actions undertaken at the site. 
 
I have included an attachment outlining the upload requirements and procedures to the ACEH ftp website and to the State
Water Resources Control Board’s (SWRCBs) GeoTracker website.   
 
Thank you for your cooperation.  ACEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants to advance the case toward
closure. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or 
send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.  

Respectfully, 
Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

 


